

WOODBRIDGE AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY FONDS FINDING AID 1876-1989

City of Vaughan Archives 2141 Major Mackenzie Drive Vaughan, Ontario 1995; Latest Revision 2023



Table of Contents

ln	troduction to the City of Vaughan Archives' Finding Aid	5
P	art 1: Fonds Level Description	6
	Woodbridge Agricultural Society fonds (MG 3)	6
P	art 2: Series Level Description	8
	Correspondence (MG 3/Ia)	8
	Financial Documents (MG 3/lb)	8
	Legal Documents (MG 3/Ic)	8
	Minutes and Proceedings (MG 3/Id)	9
	Photographic Material (MG 3/Ie)	9
	Printed Material (MG 3/If)	9
	Correspondence (MG 3/IIa)	. 10
	Fair Administration (MG 3/IIb)	. 10
	Legal Documents (MG 3/IIc)	. 10
	Graphic Material (MG 3/IId)	. 11
	Printed Material (MG 3/IIe)	. 11
	Publicity (MG 3/IIf)	. 11
	Ephemera (MG 3/III)	. 12
	Miscellaneous (MG 3/IV)	. 12
	M999.9 Accession (MG 3/V)	13
	APPENDIX A: FILE LIST	14
	Correspondence and Financial Documents (MG 3/Ia and Ib)	14
	Box 1	. 14
	Box 2	. 14
	Box 3	. 15
	Legal Documents (MG 3/Ic)	15
	Box 4	15
	Minutes and Proceedings (MG 3/Id)	15
	Box 5	15
	Box 6	. 15



Box 7	16
Photographic Material and Printed Material (MG 3/le and If)	16
Box 8	16
Correspondence (MG 3/IIa)	16
Box 9	16
Box 10	16
Fair Administration (MG 3/IIb)	17
Box 11	17
Box 12	17
Box 13	17
Box 14	18
Box 15	18
Legal Documents (MG 3/IIc)	18
Box 16	18
Graphic Material (MG 3/IId)	18
Box 17	18
Box 18	18
Box 19	19
Printed Material (MG 3/IIe)	19
Box 20	19
Box 21	21
Publicity (MG 3/IIf)	22
Box 22	22
Ephemera (MG 3/III)	22
Box 23	22
Box 24	23
Miscellaneous (MG 3/IV)	23
Box 25	23
Map Cabinet 24	23
Map Cabinet 30	23



	Map Cabinet 34	23
	Map Cabinet 35	23
	Map Cabinet 42	23
V	1999.9 Accession (MG 3/V)	23
	Box 1	23
	Box 2	24
	Box 3	24
	Box 4	24
	Box 5	25
	Box 6	25
	Box 7	26
	Box 8	26
	Box 9	26
	Box 10	26
	Box 11	26
	Day 12	2-



Introduction to the City of Vaughan Archives' Finding Aid

The purpose of the City of Vaughan Archives Finding Aid is to provide access to a given body of records by representing those external and internal components of a fonds and its constituent parts brought to light during the analysis of the fonds' characteristics (i.e. during arrangement). A fonds is defined as the totality of records or papers created and/or accumulated and used by an individual, family, or corporate body throughout their existence. The external structure of a fonds consists of contextual information relating to the record creator (i.e. the person, family or corporate body chiefly responsible for the creation and/or accumulation and use of a fonds), that is to say, information relating to the history, organization, functions and activities of a records creator that give shape to the fonds. The internal structure of the fonds is concerned with the latter's documentary nature, or with the actual records themselves: their arrangement, organization, classification, documentary form, etc. The reason for providing data about the external and internal nature of a fonds is to ensure that records can be seen in the context of their creation and so that they can be associated with the actions which brought them into existence in order for them to act as evidence of said actions.

Fonds may have a number of components. In terms of the concept of agent of creation (i.e. the person, family or corporate body responsible for the creation and/or accumulation and use of the fonds), a fonds may be divided into sous-fonds, which represent subordinate record-creating agencies (departments, bureaus, etc.) under the jurisdiction of the larger administrative body responsible for the creation of the fonds as a whole. For example, the fonds of the Vaughan Township Office of the Clerk-Treasurer, the Treasure Branch and General Administration Branch are the constituent sous-fonds. The actual records constituting a fonds (i.e. internal structure of a fonds) are grouped into bodies of like documents called series, with a series being an aggregate of records deriving unity from some common relationship arising out of the records' creation, receipt and use, and relating to the functions and or activities of the records' creator. Series in turn may be further divided into subseries, or even sub-subseries, these being naturally-defined subdivisions of series formed on the basis of a common feature such as documentary form, subject, arrangement in accordance with a filing system (chronological, alphabetical, subject, etc.), etc.

The format utilized to represent the part-to-whole structure of the fonds described in this Finding Aid is based on the Canadian data content standard Rules for Archival Description (RAD). All formal descriptions (i.e. those descriptions above the file level in the Finding Aid) are compiled in accordance with the guidelines outlined in RAD. Lists of files and items are presented as appendixes in the descriptive inventory, without regard to RAD.

Photocopying of documents in the City of Vaughan fonds is permitted except where documents fall under the personal information and privacy provisions of the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. In such instances, the researcher is referred to the City Archivist for specific access procedures.



Part 1: Fonds Level Description

Woodbridge Agricultural Society fonds (MG 3)

Date(s) of creation

1876-2001, Predominant 1960-1989

of record(s)

Physical Description

4 m of textual records

• ca. 900 photographs: b&w and col.; 25 x 20.5 or smaller

• 1 videocassette

Biography/History

The Woodbridge Agricultural Society was formed in 1890 following the amalgamation of the West York Agricultural Society and the Vaughan Agricultural Society.

The first joint annual agricultural fair was held in 1847 on the Stegman Estate in Pine Grove. The following year witnessed the fairs being held in Burwick (name changed to Woodbridge in 1871) and then alternately between Burwick/Woodbridge and Weston until 1885 at which time it found a permanent home in Woodbridge and received the official appellation of Woodbridge Fall Fair. (In 1885 the Ontario Provincial Government passed legislation requiring the agricultural fairs be permanently located).

The raison d'être of the Woodbridge Agricultural Society was the administration of the Woodbridge Fall Fair. Since 1939, the fair has been held continuously on Thanksgiving weekends, with its organization and administration a year-long affair. The predecessor agencies of the Woodbridge Agricultural Society were also instrumental in agricultural advocacy. The societies assisted in encouraging the appointment of the first Deputy-Minister of Agriculture and in 1868 a Commissioner of Agricultural (Federal), the latter evolving into a full-time Minister of Agriculture in 1888. With the advent of the Ministry of Agriculture, the societies devoted themselves to the administration of agricultural fairs. The Woodbridge Agricultural Society is the administrative and governing body of the Woodbridge Fall Fair.

Custodial History

The records of the Woodbridge Agricultural Society and its predecessor agencies were generated between 1876 and 1989, with the bulk of materials relating to the period 1960-1989. Until 1990, the Society's records were held in the custody of the Woodbridge Agricultural Society Archivist, at which time the fonds was donated to the City of Vaughan Archives. Prior to this date, access was at the discretion of the City of Vaughan's Archivist.



Scope and Content

Fonds consists of records which reflect the functions and activities of the subject agency, namely the administration of the Woodbridge Fall Fair.

Series I and Series II of MG 3 provide the largest degree of insight into the conduct of the Society's affairs. The first offers a view of the administration of Society business, namely the Woodbridge Fall Fair. Whereas, the second focuses on the actual operation of the Fair. The later accession M999.9 adds additional materials related to administration and operation. The fonds is primarily textual in terms of documentary form: correspondence, subject files, financial documents, legal records, by-laws, constitution, Board of Directors' minutes, lists of Board of Directors, general member lists, prize lists, fair programs, directories, promotional material, etc. To a lesser extent, graphic material is also represented: photographs, postcards, posters and videocassettes. A small series of ephemera is also present. Subject matter addressed by fonds' constituent records includes internal organization of Woodbridge Agricultural Society, funding (donations, grants, etc.), publication, membership and specific Fair-related events: opening and closing ceremonies, Miss Woodbridge Pageant, Demo Derby (videocassette), etc..

Noteworthy in the fonds are a history of the Woodbridge Fall Fair as well as postcards produced by the Society bearing images reproduced from ca. 1860-1910 and photographs of significant Woodbridge landmarks.

Notes Title is based on the contents of the fonds.

Access Restrictions Open

Accruals Intermittent accruals are expected.

Related Materials Related material may be found in the Claire Coates fonds, 1932-1993

(M995.12).



Part 2: Series Level Description

Correspondence (MG 3/Ia)

Date(s) of creation 1967-1987

of record(s)

Physical Description • 8 cm of textual records

Scope and Content Series consists of letters and reports pertaining to the operation of the Society

and a history of the Woodbridge Fair.

Location Box 1

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Financial Documents (MG 3/Ib)

Date(s) of creation 1912-1983

of record(s)

Physical Description • 38 cm of textual records

Scope and Content Series consists of ledgers, statements and budgets.

Location Boxes 1-3

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Legal Documents (MG 3/Ic)

Date(s) of creation 1951-1988

of record(s)

Physical Description • 13 cm of textual records

Scope and Content Series consists of development of property and revision of constitution and

by-laws.



Location Box 4

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Minutes and Proceedings (MG 3/Id)

Date(s) of creation 1952-1987

of record(s)

Physical Description • 38 cm of textual records

Scope and Content Series consists of minutes of meetings, including Annual and Board meetings

and membership lists.

Location Boxes 5-7

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Photographic Material (MG 3/Ie)

Date(s) of creation [ca. 1909]

of record(s)

Physical Description • 2 cm of graphic material

Scope and Content Series consists of graphic material; relating to Woodbridge and surrounding

area.

Location Box 8

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Printed Material (MG 3/If)

Date(s) of creation 1876-1982

of record(s)

Physical Description • 5 cm of textual records



Scope and Content Series consists of booklets and program. A membership card dated 1876 is the

oldest document in the fonds.

Location Box 8

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Correspondence (MG 3/IIa)

Date(s) of creation 1970-1986

of record(s)

Physical Description13 cm of textual records

Scope and Content Series consists of documents relating to the planning and operation of the Fair.

Location Boxes 9-10

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Fair Administration (MG 3/IIb)

Date(s) of creation [ca. 1930-] 1988

of record(s)

Physical Description • 48 cm of textual records

Scope and Content Series consists of records pertaining to the operation of the Fair and events

planned.

Location Boxes 11-15

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Legal Documents (MG 3/IIc)

Date(s) of creation 1971-1981

of record(s)



Physical Description • 8 cm of textual records

Scope and Content Series consists of liability contracts.

Location Box 16

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Graphic Material (MG 3/IId)

Date(s) of creation 1977-1989

of record(s)

Physical Description • ca. 40 cm of non-textual records

Scope and Content Series consists of fair events in still and moving image formats.

Location Boxes 17-19

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Printed Material (MG 3/IIe)

Date(s) of creation 1981-1989

of record(s)

Physical Description • 26 cm of textual records

Scope and Content Series consists of publications received or created as a result of administration

and/or operation of Fall Fair. The program and prize lists, spanning 18831988 represent some of the most significant documentation in the entire fonds.

Location Boxes 20-21

Notes Title based on contents of series.

Publicity (MG 3/IIf)



Date(s) of creation

of record(s)

1968-1982

Physical Description

7 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

Series consists of press releases and newspaper clippings.

Location

Box 22

Notes

Title based on contents of series.

Ephemera (MG 3/III)

Date(s) of creation

of record(s)

1876-1988, predominant 1976-1988

Physical Description

26 cm of textual records and other material

Scope and Content

Series consists of publications and material found in the administrative files of the Woodbridge Agricultural Society. Included in the series are ribbons,

buttons, parking passes and an award.

Location

Boxes 23-24

Notes

Title based on contents of series.

Miscellaneous (MG 3/IV)

Date(s) of creation

1876-1988, predominant 1976-1988

of record(s)

Physical Description

7 cm of textual records and other material

Scope and Content

Series consists of various publications and other miscellaneous material presumably originating in the Woodbridge Agricultural Society's administrative and Operational records, but whose original order could not be

accurately recreated. Series includes a flag, banner, and a picture

Location

Box 25, Map Cabinets



Notes Title based on contents of series.

M999.9 Accession (MG 3/V)

Date(s) of creation

1914-2001

of record(s)

Physical Description • Ca. 1 m of textual records

• ca. 900 photographs

1 videocassette

Scope and Content Series consists of materials related to the administration and operation of the

Woodbridge Fall Fair.

Location Boxes 1-12

Notes Title based on contents of series.



APPENDIX A: FILE LIST

Correspondence and Financial Documents (MG 3/Ia and Ib)

Box 1

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Letters, Reports, etc., 1986/1987
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Correspondence, 1986
- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Correspondence, 1985
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Correspondence, 1984
- 5. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Correspondence, 1983
- Woodbridge Agricultural Society Correspondence and History of the Fair, 1967-1986
- 7. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Accounts Payable, 1979
- 8. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Accounts Payable, 1978
- 9. \Woodbridge Agricultural Society Accounts Payable, 1976

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Budget and Statements, 1958-1985
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Cash Book, n.d.
- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Cash Books, n.d.
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Purchase Orders, 1983 and Receipt Book, 1981-1982
- 5. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statements, 1971-1975
- 6. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statements, 1968-1970
- 7. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Report, 1962-1965
- 8. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statements, 1956-1959
- 9. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statements, 1952-1955
- 10. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statements, 1946-1950
- 11. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statements, 1941-1945
- 12. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statements, 1938-1940
- 13. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statements, 1934-1936
- 14. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statements, 1931-1933
- 15. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statements, 1929-1930
- 16. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statements, 1927-1928
- 17. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statements, 1925-1926
- 18. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statements, 1923-1924
- 19. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statement, 1922
- 20. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statement, 1921
- 21. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statement, 1920
- 22. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statement, 1919
- 23. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statement, 1918
- 24. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Treasurer's Financial Statement, 1912



- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Ledger
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Ledger

Legal Documents (MG 3/Ic)

Box 4

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Annual Meeting By-laws, 1979
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Constitution and By-laws
- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Correspondence Re: Development of Fair Ground property by Seaton Group, 1985-1986 (1 of 2)
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Correspondence Re: Development of Fair Ground property by Seaton Group, 1985-1986 (2 of 2)
- 5. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Correspondence Re: Fairgrounds, 1976-1978
- 6. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Land Purchase Re: Mallaby, 1951-1954
- 7. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Legal Matters, 1981
- 8. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Legal Matters, 1976-1979
- 9. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Revised Constitution and By-laws, 1987
- 10. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Hill Stability and Seaton Group, 1985

Minutes and Proceedings (MG 3/Id)

Box 5

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Annual Meeting, 1986
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Annual Meeting, 1985
- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Annual Meeting, 1984
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Annual Meeting, 1983
- 5. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Annual Meetings Financial Statements, 1980-1981

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society, 1985
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Council Committee Agenda, 1984
- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society, 1983
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Income Tax Information, 1975
- 5. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Lists of Members and Directors, 1983
- Woodbridge Agricultural Society Lists of Members and Officers, 1952-1961, 1969-1970
- 7. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Index, 1959
- 8. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Index, 1960
- 9. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Index, 1961
- 10. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Index, 1964-1967
- 11. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Index, 1970-1976



- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Sponsorship Requests, 1987
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society, 1986
- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Minutes of Meetings, 1986
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Meetings, 1987
- 5. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Minutes of Meetings and Membership Lists, 1976
- 6. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Meeting Minutes, 1977-1986

Photographic Material and Printed Material (MG 3/Ie and If)

Box 8

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Postcards, n.d.
- Woodbridge Agricultural Society Ontario Association of Agricultural Societies, 1981, Membership Card, 1876
- 3. Portable Exhibits
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Centennial Programme, 1982

Correspondence (MG 3/IIa)

Box 9

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair, 1986
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair, 1985
- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair, 1984
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair, 1983
- 5. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Thank-You, 1982
- 6. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair, 1982
- 7. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Misc. Correspondence, 1981
- 8. Woodbridge Agricultural Society President's Ball, 1981
- 9. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Correspondence, 1981

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Correspondence, 1978-1980
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Correspondence, 1979
- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Correspondence, 1978
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Correspondence, 1976
- 5. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Correspondence, 1970, 1971, 1973
- 6. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Beer Tent, 1980
- 7. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Correspondence, 1979
- 8. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Canadian Associations of Exhibitions, 1982
- 9. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Convention, 1982
- 10. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Correspondence, 1979



- 11. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Miss Woodbridge Fair Pageant, 1981
- 12. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Opening Ceremonies and Parade, 1981
- 13. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Rental Agreements, 1981
- 14. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Space Requests, 1981

Fair Administration (MG 3/IIb)

Box 11

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Concessions, 1974-1980
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Contacts, 1988
- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Contacts, 1986
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Contacts, 1985
- 5. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Contacts, 1984
- 6. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Contacts, 1983
- 7. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Contacts, 1982
- 8. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Contacts with C.P. Railway, 1972-3
- 9. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Donations for Prize Winners
- 10. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Entry Forms, 1986
- 11. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Entry Forms for horses, 1985
- 12. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Entry Forms, 1985
- 13. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Entry Forms, 1984
- 14. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Entry Forms, 1984
- 15. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Inside Exhibits, 1983
- 16. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair, 1983

Box 12

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Exhibit Winners, 1986
- Woodbridge Agricultural Society Exhibit Winners, 1984
- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Event Book, 1985
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Goats, 1982
- 5. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Judge's Cards, 1985
- 6. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Judge's Cards, 1984
- 7. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Judge's Contracts, 1981

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society List of Individuals and Groups Connected to the Fair
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society List of Individuals and Groups Connected to the Fair
- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society List of Individuals and Groups Connected to the Fair
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society List of Individuals and Groups Connected to the Fair
- 5. Woodbridge Agricultural Society List of Individuals and Groups Connected to the Fair



- 6. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Mailing List and Register, 1986
- 7. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Mailing List and Register, 1985
- 8. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Mailing List and Register, 1984
- 9. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Mailing List and Register, 1984

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Prize Lists, 1983
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Publicity and Promotion, 1985
- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Publicity and Promotion, 1984
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Rental Agreements, 1979-1982
- 5. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Requests for Prize Lists, 1982
- 6. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Parade, 1981
- 7. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Parade, 1980
- 8. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair and Parade, 1979
- 9. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Minutes of Meetings and Budget, 1979
- 10. Woodbridge Agricultural Society, 1982
- 11. Woodbridge Agricultural Society, 1982
- 12. Woodbridge Agricultural Society, 1981

Box 15

- 1. Economy Entry Book, n.d.
- 2. Economy Entry Book, 1940

Legal Documents (MG 3/IIc)

Box 16

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Insurance, 1972-1980
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Insurance, 1971-1981

Graphic Material (MG 3/IId)

Box 17

- 1. Woodbridge Fair Photography Division Scrapbook, 1983
- 2. Woodbridge Fair Scrapbook, 1986
- 3. Woodbridge Fair Scrapbook, 1977-1982
- 4. Woodbridge Fair Scrapbook, 1984
- 5. Pictures of Woodbridge Fair, 1981

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Pictures, n.d., 4 of 4
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Pictures, n.d., 3 of 4



- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Pictures, n.d., 2 of 4
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Pictures, n.d., 1 of 4

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society, 1989
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures, 1988
- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures, 1988
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures, 1987, 4 of 4
- 5. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures, 1987, 3 of 4
- 6. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures, 1987, 2 of 4
- 7. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures, 1987, 1 of 4
- 8. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures, 1986, 3 of 3
- 9. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures, 1986, 2 of 3
- 10. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures, 1986, 1 of 3
- 11. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures, Negatives, Slides
- 12. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures, 1984, 2 of 2
- 13. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures, 1984, 1 of 2
- 14. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures, 1983, 3 of 3
- 15. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures, 1983, 2 of 3
- 16. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Negatives, 1983, 1 of 3
- 17. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures, 1982, 2 of 2
- 18. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair Pictures and Negatives, 1982, 1 of 2
- 19. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair and Parade Pictures, Slide and Negative, 1981, 2 of 2
- 20. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair and Parade Pictures, 1981, 1 of 2
- 21. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair and Parade Pictures, 1980, 3 of 3
- 22. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair and Parade Pictures, 1980, 2 of 3
- 23. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair and Parade Pictures, 1980, 1 of 3
- 24. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair and Parade Pictures, 1979, 2 of 2
- 25. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair and Parade Pictures, 1979, 1 of 2
- 26. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fair and Parade Pictures, 1978

Printed Material (MG 3/IIe)

- 1. Agricultural Fairs and Exhibitions Pamphlet, 1988
- 2. Agricultural Fairs and Exhibitions Pamphlet, 1987
- 3. Agricultural Fairs and Exhibitions Pamphlet, 1985
- 4. Agricultural Fairs and Exhibitions Pamphlet, 1983
- 5. Directory of the Canadian Fairs and Exhibitions Industry, 1986
- 6. Directory of the Canadian Fairs and Exhibitions Industry, 1985



- 7. Directory of the Canadian Fairs and Exhibitions Industry, 1987
- 8. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 14, No. 7, 1989
- 9. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 14, No. 6, 1989
- 10. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 14, No. 5, 1989
- 11. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 14, No. 4, 1989
- 12. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 14, No. 3, 1989
- 13. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 14, No. 2, 1989
- 14. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 14, No. 1, 1989
- 15. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 13, No. 7, 1988
- 16. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 13, No. 5, 1988
- 17. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 13, No. 4, 1988
- 18. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 13, No. 3, 1988
- 19. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 13, No. 2, 1988
- 20. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 13, No. 1, 1988
- 21. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 12, No. 7, 1987
- 22. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 12, No. 6, 1987
- 23. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 12, No. 5, 1987
- 24. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 12, No. 4, 1987
- 25. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 12, No. 3, 1987
- 26. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 12, No. 1, 1987
- 27. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 11, No. 8, 1986
- 28. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 11, No. 7, 1986
- 29. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 11, No. 6, 1986
- 30. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 11, No. 5, 1986
- 31. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 11, No. 4, 1986
- 32. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 11, No. 3, 1986
- 33. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 11, No. 2, 1986
- 34. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 11, No. 1, 1986
- 35. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 10, No. 8, 1985
- 36. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 10, No. 7, 1985
- 37. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 10, No. 6, 1985
- 38. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 10, No. 5, 1985
- 39. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 10, No. 4, 1985
- 40. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 10, No. 3, 1985
- 41. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 10, No. 2, 1985
- 42. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 10, No. 1, 1985
- 43. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 9, No. 10, 1984
- 44. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 9, No. 9, 1984
- 45. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 9, No. 8, 1984



- 46. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 9, No. 6, 1984
- 47. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 9, No. 5, 1984
- 48. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 9, No. 4, 1984
- 49. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 9, No. 3, 1984
- 50. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 9, No. 2, 1984
- 51. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 9, No. 1, 1984
- 52. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 8, No. 10, 1983
- 53. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 8, No. 9, 1983
- 54. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 8, No. 8, 1983
- 55. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 8, No. 7, 1983
- 56. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 8, No. 5, 1983
- 57. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 8, No. 4, 1983
- 58. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 8, No. 3, 1983
- 59. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 8, No. 2, 1983
- 60. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 7, No. 5, 1982
- 61. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 7, No. 2, 1981
- 62. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 7, No. 1, 1981
- 63. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 6, No. 10, 1981
- 64. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 6, No. 6, 1981
- 65. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 6, No. 1, 1980
- 66. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 6, No. 4, 1981
- 67. Fair Scope, The Voice of the Canadian Fair Industry, Vol. 6, No. 2, 1981
- 68. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Livestock Classifications, 1984-1987
- 69. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Trophy Catalogue, 1982

- 1. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1988
- 2. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1987
- Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1986
- 4. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1985
- 5. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1984
- 6. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1983
- 7. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1982
- 8. Woodbridge Fair Entertainment Guide, 1982
- 9. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1989
- 10. Woodbridge Fair Program and Prize List, 1981
- 11. Woodbridge Fair Program and Prize List, 1980
- 12. Woodbridge Fair Program and Prize List, 1979
- 13. Woodbridge Fair Program and Prize List, 1978



- 14. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1977
- 15. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1976
- 16. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1975
- 17. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1975
- 18. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1974
- 19. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1973
- 20. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1972
- 21. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1971
- 22. Woodbridge Fair Prize Lists, 1879 to 1887
- 23. Woodbridge Fair Prize Lists, 1888 to 1895
- 24. Woodbridge Fair Prize Lists, 1883 to 1878
- 25. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1970
- 26. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1969
- 27. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1968
- 28. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1967
- 29. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1965
- 30. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1963
- 31. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1962
- 32. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1961
- 33. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1960
- 34. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1959
- 35. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1958
- 36. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1950
- 37. Horse Classes, Woodbridge Fair, 1949
- 38. Woodbridge Fair, Horse Show, 1949
- 39. Woodbridge Fair, Public School Competition, 1948
- 40. Woodbridge Fair, Horse Show, 1948
- 41. Woodbridge Fair Prize List and Program, 1947 and Assorted Prize lists, 1876-1899

Publicity (MG 3/IIf)

Box 22

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Publicity, 1981
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Advertising and Publicity, 1977
- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Advertising and Publicity, 1968-1976

Ephemera (MG 3/III)

Box 23

1. Guest Ribbons, 1919, 1924, 1926, 1930, 1934, 1935, 1937, 1938, 1940



- 2. Parade Marshall Ribbons
- 3. Prize Ribbons, 1918, 1919, 1923
- 4. Secretary Ribbons, 1926

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fall Fair Buttons, 1984-1989
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Fall Fair Buttons
- 3. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Farmer's Market, 1981
- 4. Unused Award and Ribbon

Miscellaneous (MG 3/IV)

Box 25

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Feasibility Studies for Community Facilities
- 2. Banner
- 3. Flag, 1985
- 4. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Ontario Bicentennial, 1984
- 5. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Assorted Documents

Map Cabinet 24

1. 135th Woodbridge Fall Fair Poster

Map Cabinet 30

- 1. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1981
- 2. Woodbridge Agricultural Society Material, Posters and publications, 1998

Map Cabinet 34

1. Woodbridge Centennial Poster

Map Cabinet 35

- 1. Woodbridge Agricultural Works Poster
- 2. 152nd Woodbridge Fall Fair Poster

Map Cabinet 42

1. Woodbridge Agricultural Society, Woodbridge Fair, Woodbridge Centennial Posters

M999.9 Accession (MG 3/V)

- 1. Newspaper Clippings (1 of 3)
- 2. Newspaper Clippings (2 of 3)
- 3. Newspaper Clippings (3 of 3)



- 1. Woodbridge Fair Programs, 2000-2001
- 2. The Thornhill Story, n.d.
- 3. Tweedsmuir Book Funds, 1956-1957
- 4. Correspondence, 1979-1980
- 5. Women's Institute By-laws, 1979
- 6. Woodbridge Houses, n.d.
- 7. Members Lists, 1973-1988
- 8. Woodbridge Library, 1981
- 9. Minutes of Tweedsmuir Committee of Burwick Institute, 1941-1966

Box 3

- 1. History of Tweedsmuir Committee
- 2. Woodbridge History and War Memorial, n.d.
- 3. Photos
- 4. Women's Institute Manuals, 1987-1992
- 5. Toll Book, n.d.
- 6. Woodbridge Maps, 1953-1957
- 7. History of Toronto Board of Trade, 1978
- 8. Bulletin, 1987-1991
- 9. Community Programs, n.d.
- 10. Women's Institute Programs, 1956-1991
- 11. Giant Pumpkin Contest, 1989
- 12. Correspondence, 1986
- 13. Correspondence, 1994
- 14. Correspondence, 1982-1993
- 15. Correspondence, 1992
- 16. Demolition Derby, 1988-1989
- 17. Demolition Derby, 1987
- 18. Demolition Derby, 1985
- 19. Demolition Derby, 1986
- 20. Convention, 1989

- 1. Photographs (1 of 3)
- 2. Photographs (2 of 3)
- 3. Photographs (3 of 3)
- 4. Photograph Album, 1989 (1 of 2)
- 5. Photograph Album, 1989 (2 of 2)
- 6. Photograph Album, 1997 (1 of 3)



- 7. Photograph Album, 1997 (2 of 3)
- 8. Photograph Album, 1997 (3 of 3)
- 9. Photograph Album, 1991
- 10. Photograph Album, 1992

- 1. Demolition Derby, 1984
- 2. Western Horse Association, 1991
- 3. Demolition Derby, 1987
- 4. Correspondence, 1983-1984
- 5. Beer Tent, 1990
- 6. Beer Tent, 1989
- 7. Beer Tent, 1988
- 8. Beer Tent, 1985
- 9. Liquor License, 1986
- 10. Bus Service, 1993
- 11. Beer Tent, 1983
- 12. Liquor License, 1984
- 13. Correspondence, 1982
- 14. Town of Vaughan, 1983-1985
- 15. Pakistani Picnic, 1994
- 16. Beer Tent, 1991
- 17. Car Dealers, 1993
- 18. Vendor Correspondence, 1994
- 19. Canadian Association of Exhibitions, 1992
- 20. Canadian Association of Exhibitions, 1985-1989
- 21. Correspondence Regarding Bicentennial, 1984
- 22. Western Horse Association, 1990
- 23. Annual Report and Convention Program, 1988
- 24. Annual Report and Convention Program, 1987
- 25. Annual Report and Convention Program, 1985-1986
- 26. Annual Report and Convention Program, 1984-1985
- 27. Annual Report and Convention Program, 1983

- 1. Photograph Album, 1987 (1 of 3)
- 2. Photograph Album, 1987 (2 of 3)
- 3. Photograph Album, 1987 (3 of 3)
- 4. Photograph Album, 1985
- 5. Photograph Album, 1990 (1 of 2)



- 6. Photograph Album, 1990 (2 of 2)
- 7. Photograph Album, 1988 (2 of 3)
- 8. Photograph Album, 1988 (3 of 3)
- 9. Photograph Album, 1988 (1 of 3)

7 Photographs of Woodbridge Fair

Box 8

- 1. Elect Garnet Williams for Reeve Poster, n.d.
- 2. Elect Jesse Bryson for Deputy Reeve Poster, n.d.
- 3. 137th Woodbridge Fall Fair Poster, 1984
- 4. 136th Woodbridge Fall Fair Poster, 1983
- 5. 135th Woodbridge Fall Fair Poster, 1982
- 6. Woodbridge Fall Fair Poster, 1997
- 7. 2 copies of Woodbridge Fall Fair Poster, 2000
- 8. 2 copies of 154th Woodbridge Fall Fair Poster, 2001

Box 9

1. Tin Box Remnants of the Woodbridge Fair Time Capsule, Buried 1924, Opened 1997

Box 10

- 1. Woodbridge Fair Prize List, 1899
- 2. Biography of Pauline Gibbon, Ontario's 22nd Lieutenant Governor, 1979
- 3. Woodbridge Memorial Arena Program, 1951
- 4. Plowing Match Song Book, 1975
- 5. Woodbridge Negatives (1 of 3)
- 6. Woodbridge Negatives (2 of 3)
- 7. Woodbridge Negatives (3 of 3)

- 1. Time Capsule Explanation, 1997
- 2. Letters by D.C. Longhouse, 1924
- 3. Woodbridge Map and Prize List, 1924
- 4. Coins, 1914-1920
- 5. Prize List, 1921
- 6. Prize List, 1922
- 7. Prize List, 1923
- 8. Prize List, 1924
- 9. Miscellaneous Papers, 1924



1. Demo Derby Videocassette